
From: steveholck
To: Christal Dennis
Cc: Acting Chair Boyd. Antya Ready; Signe Godfrey
Subject: RE: FW: Notification Letter Hawaii Republican Party RR 21L-35
Date: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 4:48:41 PM

Hi Christal,

Can we have the 30 day extension to respond please?  We are working on the form to send
you re representation.

Please add the two emails above to all correspondence on this issue.

Aloha,
Steve Holck
Hawaii Republican Party, Treasurer 

cc: Boyd Ready, past chair
      Signe Godfrey, new chair

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device

-------- Original message --------
From: Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov>
Date: 6/2/21 11:20 AM (GMT-10:00)
To: 
Subject: FW: Notification Letter Hawaii Republican Party RR 21L-35

 

 

From: Christal Dennis 
Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 5:17 PM
To:  outsourcing@aristotle.com
Subject: Notification Letter Hawaii Republican Party RR 21L-35

 

Mr. Holck:

 

Attached is a notification letter, a copy of the referral, a designation of counsel and a copy of
our procedures. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.  Thank you for
your time. Have a good evening.
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Best regards,

 

Christal Dennis

Complaints Examination and

Legal Administration

(202) 694-1519
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